Ekaterina Vasileva — QA Manual, Тестировщик



- 🛠 Junior
- Россия
- 🖾 40 000 70 000 RUB/MONTH
- 🚋 Полная занятость
- 🌰 Удаленная работа
- 🔶 Релокация
- 💌 Контакт: <u>geeklink.io/cv-92420</u>



Навыки

API skills: Swagger, Basics of web technologies and HTML, bug reports Agile methodologies: Scrum, Burp Suit, Charles Proxy, Checklists, DevTools, Jira, Kanban, Knowledge and understanding of testing theory, Knowledge of the software development life cycle and its main stages, Knowledge principles of software testing, Linux Basics, Postman, SQL, Test cases, Testing documentation: requirements, Types of testing, YouTrack.

Опыт работы

• EPAM Systems

2022 - SOFTWARE TESTING TRAINEE

- * Planning testing activities
- * Manual testing of Web project
- * Analysing requirement
- * Creating check lists, test cases
- * Performing smoke and regression testing
- * UI testing, exploratory testing
- * Applying test design techniques
- * Working with DevTools
- * DB testing using SQL (MySQL, DBeaver)
- * API testing with Postman & Swagger
- * Bug tracking: JIRA, YouTrack
- * Working in a scrum team

• Etoff Ltd. Interior textile design and sales

2003 - 2023 - Managing director

- * Extensive experience working with the largest European companies in textile design industry
- * Developed and multiplied the network of suppliers and partner companies
- * Extensive experience working with various kinds of documentation, business correspondence and negotiations

* Optimised all the company's current processes: from the fast and understandable process of placing an order at the factory to the fast logistic of the goods from Europe

- * Simplified and adapted all routine processes so that each employee could independently and quickly conduct a
- transaction with a customer or place an order with a supplier
- * Managing a team of 10+ people
- * Planning a business development strategy
- * Independently mastered my skills in the company's accounting

• LookInAsia. Luxury real estate rental in Thailand

2012 - 2018 - EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

* Planning a startup from the scratch

- * Defining a business strategy
- * Participate in developing the website
- * Testing website for UI/UX
- * Expanding the network of partners and customers
- * Creating a content for the company's website and blog
- * Working in various booking CRM systems

Образование

• Translation. Translation studies

HERZEN STATE UNIVERSITY FACULTY OF FOREIGN LANGUAGES 2002 - 2007

• Sofware Testing. QA Manual

EPAM SYSTEMS 01.2022 - 07.2022

Обо мне

I am a proactive and detail-oriented QA manual tester. Combination of my experience in various fields, teamwork, quick learning ability, and dedication to meeting deadlines makes me a valuable asset to any QA team. I like to study and apply new technologies. I am excited about the prospect of contributing to new projects and furthering my career in software quality assurance.